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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3256

	RFP TITLE:
	Janitorial Services For Nevada State Library and Archives

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	July 8, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	June 14, 2014

	OPENING DATE:
	August 11, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Marcy Troescher, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3256.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Are companies allowed to subcontract the work effort to a licensed provider?

Tasks listed in the Scope of Work may not be subcontracted. 

2.	Attachment H /RFP 3256
What is the Current cost under Scope of Work; paragraphs 	# 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5 and 3.6--what is current price paying?

Current monthly janitorial services -$5,994.48

3.	What is the cost on Semi Annual Hard Floor; current cost?
	paragraph #3.7

The current contract is an emergency contract.  The current vendor will not be asked to provide this service; therefore, there is no current cost..

4.	What is the current cost on Annual Window Blinds Cleaning?
	paragraph # 3.8

See the answer to question #3.

5.	Will the toilet paper and hand towel dispensers be changed in the near future?

No. Most product dispensers are new in the building.

6.	Is this an all inclusive RFP meaning there is no breakdown for the cost of the floors and carpet?

The costs of Semi-Annual hard floor cleaning and monthly janitorial services are the only cost “breakdowns” requested.  Daily and weekly carpet vacuuming and spot cleaning are included in the janitorial Scope of Work (SOW).

7.	9.2.3.8 Tab VIII - Attachment G - Proposed Staff Resume
	Does this mean a resume is required for the respective staff persons that will be assigned to the 	building?

Attachment G of the RFP indicates that resumes are required for “contractor key staff”only. 

8.	Who is your current vendor and are they planning on submitting a bid?

	Enterprise Janitorial is the current vendor.  Their bid submission plans are unknown. 

9.	What is the current awarded contract amount?

See the answer on question #2.

10.	With your current vendor, how many employees are working daily to clean the facilities?

Two employees are utilized.

11.	Are there any previous and/or current issues with your existing vendor?

No.

12.	What is the estimated usage of bathroom facility supplies?

These numbers vary daily due to meetings, classes, etc.

13.	What is the current number of male and female employees?

12 male/52 female (estimated)

14.	Are there any restrictions on the types of window cleaning?

Janitorial vendor window cleaning is up to 12 feet (per RFP SOW).


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3256.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
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	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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